w

o 0O

m

Meeting Agenda - RESCHEDULED
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
Clock Tower Plaza; 2525 West Main St., Suite 211; Rapid City, SD

OR
Via Zoom

OR
Call: +1 346.248.7799 Meeting ID: 929 8410 4957 Passcode: 403565

Wednesday, May 25, 2022, 8:30 a.m. MDT

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. MDT by Chairman Colby Flynn

Roll Call by Chairman Colby Flynn

Approval of Minutes March 18, 2022, meeting

Public Comments

Review of vouchers paid since last meeting

Activities report ending April; Review of Deposits, Quarterly Financials
Investigation reports

Case 20-03 PE — Bridge Structural — Calculations

Case 21-06 LS — Negligence of professional standards

Case 21-07 LS — Failure to report violations
Case 22-01 PE - Unlicensed Practice

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) and (4) to consult with legal counsel
regarding proposed or pending litigation; preparing for contract negotiations; or

personnel issues.
Unfinished Business — Action Items

New Business

. PDH Audits

. Approval of Appendixes as appropriate for passing exams, taking exams, or comity

applications

. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings
. Correspondence

. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2525 West Main St., Suite 211
Rapid City, SD 57701
March 18, 2022

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. MT — Chair Colby Flynn called the meeting to order.

Members Present: Colby Flynn, Steve Peters, Steven Thingeistad and Mike Albertson.
Catherine Dekkenga and Ryan Callaghan were not able to attend.

Others Present: Amber Mulder, Iegal counsel Jon Collins SDSPL$; Tanya Olson, Nebraska-

David Campbell, appllcant Kathryn Patterson Executive
Secretary were also in attendance.

Review of January 28, 2022, Minutes .
Peters made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval : otion
Passed . ‘
Public Comments: Tanya Olson stated that ASLA h
prospective Landscape Architects; Jeff Nelson repo
recently passed :

Review of vouchers paid since last meetin

Calculatlons
@fessmnal standards

Unfil‘;

utreach — Fact gathering — software to send mass emalls

s in Blue Book — ongoing

tem 4 - Boa /Procedures Manual — established and in office

ftem 5 — Letts outheast Technical re: hiring of person for land survey technician
program. Information was provided by Nancy Hoines and letter will be sent.

ltem 6 — Strategic Planning Session — Ongoing — Board to set date possibly day prior to
Scheduled meeting '

item 7 — File Director Program — discussed as option to scan existing licensee files

Item 8 — Transfer printing of renewal notices to State Print Shop - discussion held on
what would be involved and that a ‘test run’ had been done.

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Peters to maintain the process as has been

currently accomplished. Motion Passed.

New Business
SB 90 - Act to revise certain provisions regarding local building codes

1



File Director Program
NCARB Fast Facts

NCARB Status Update

BoD Brief

NCARB Volunteer Application
ARE Update

CLARB Regional Meeting
NCEES Annual Business Meeting
NCARB Exam Report
NCARB Update

NCEES Byiaws changes .
NCARB DEI Status Report
CLARB Joint Task Analysis
Nationai Architect

CLARB Vote Checklist
NCEES Delegate Notification
NCARB New Website

The Board briefly discussed all of the above items.

PDH Audits . _
New Audits: Andrew Donald Baker, PE: Matthew.G. B
Thomas Whrtson Brooks, LS; Dawd H. Contag,,

.Brian Chrt

her Berg, AR;

7

L DeHaan, PE: Francis Dale Hansen, PE: James Scott
Loverich, PE: and obinson, PE. Motion Passed.

John Steven Parrish, L . was granted an extension to December 31, 2022, due to medical
issues.

Patricia Dawn Sieh, PE, was granted an extension to August 31, 2022, to correct deficiency
based on medical information received.

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the audit on second review
for Thad Alan Roberts, PE. Motion Passed



Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations

Albertson made a motion, se.conded by Thingelstad for approval of the following examinees
having passed the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE)} Exam. Motion Passed.

Nofziger, Coby Levi E-13140
Heinrich, Christian James E-13141 FE
Trapp, Joshua Allen E-13142 FE
Van Dyke, Lauren Jo E-13143 FE
Undt, Andrew E-13144 FE
Sebert, Maggie Ann E-13145 FE
Johnson, Tyler E-13146 FE
Sharp, Daniel Ward E-13147 ~ FE
Johnson, Karline E-13148 FE
Muehler, Connor Leland E-13149 FE
Broad, Sara Michelle E-13150 FE
Erickson, Bryce E-13151 FE
Cychosz, Rebecca Licayan E-13152 FE
Rakowicz, Mason Jeremy E-13153 FE
lverson, Blake William E-13154 FE
Diersen, Benjamin Porter E-13155 FE
Dergan, Bailey Chtistine E-13156 FE
~|Quamen, Joshua Kirby E-13157 FE
Beckman, Andrew Kurt E-13158 FE
Owen, Elyse Nicole E-13159 FE
Koester, Jack Carlton E-13160 FE
Avery, Christian Daniel E-13161 FE
Penaloza Valencia, Roberto E-13162 FE

. |Carlos

‘IReese, Ethan E-13163 FE
Olson, Ben William E-13164 FE
Fick, Ryan Carl E-13165 |  FE
Albrecht, Ryan Michael E-13166 FE
Ackerman, Matthew Thomas E-13167 FE
Dulas, Dylan Lee E-13168 FE
McComas, Griffin Robert E-13169 FE
Poppen, Reece Alan E-13170 FE
Bass, Trenton Jeffrey E-1 3171 FE
Divava, Timothee Lubiba E-13172 FE




Ferrie, Sydney E-13173
Severson, Zachary Carl - E-13174
Thompson, Luke Joseph E-13175
Corneil, Olivia Rachel E-13176
Berdan, lan John E-13177
Gaub, Matthew E-13178
Te Slaa, Matthew Evin E-13179
Von Seggern, Jordan Sidney E-13180
Ellis, Grant James E-13181
Tasneem, Hamza E-13182
Hall, Marcus - E-13183
Christensen, Joshua Daniel E-13184
Novellino, Rosanna Maria E-13185

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the‘fot examinees

having passed the Principles of Surveying (PS) E; ni. Motion Passed. "

Larson, Peyton Michael
Lewno, Masrci FE
Marsh, Jeremy FE
A McMillan, Mora FE
Dogan, Duygéﬂ : FE Minerich, Archibald W. FE
Dooyema, Jeremiah FE Miller, Courtney FE
Fagrey, Rebecca FE Nguyen, Tung FE
Finn, Ryan James FE Pazour, Jamie Michelle . FE
Frank, Tumer Nicholas FE Powers, Cooper M. FE
Geracts, Ethan FE Reed, Jordan Robin FE
Gilk, Spencer Jeffrey FE .Rennich, Jared Daniel FE
Grismer, Andrew LeRoy FE Sanema, Craig FE




Han:sh Dylan

xchem‘, Luke Robert

FE
Schneider, Bayden Gerald FE
“Scott, Sommer FE
VanderWal, Dalton Gene FE
Yurek, Jonathan Louis FE

FE
Hogan, Zac FE
Johnson, Ryan FE
Kayiji, Sonia Keza FE
Kramer, Mitchell FE
Larsen, Matthew Anthony FE

Bauer, Zachary James

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of th

1g.examinees to take

Siler, Samantha Jane FS
‘Garry, Hunter David FS
Lester, Payton George FS

Roby, Nathan i.ee

Telford, Seth Robert

Huisman, Cody Alan

Albertson made
take the Princ

ingelstad for approval of the following examinees to
as available. Motion Passed.

Sioux Falls

Mitchell SD

i Box Elder SD

Hisek, James'] Sioux Falls sD
Mitzel, Tyson Ja Sioux Falls SD
Nelson, Colin Matthew Sioux Falls SD
Osthus, Cody John Baitic SD
Robertson, Tyler Madison SD
Waidera, Dillon Decker Sioux Falls SD




Approval of Licensed by exam applications

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following Petroleum
Assessors (A) by exam. Motion Passed.

omas SiouxFalls | SD | A 15731

Routheau, Jay

Schoolmeester, Eric Nathan Sioux Falls sD A 15732

Approval of Comity applications

Carda made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the followi ‘chitects (AR) by

Comity. Motion Passed

Anthony, than
Baumgartner, Arthur ol IA AR 15648
Bergstrom, Brian T MN AR 15649
Betti, Thomas MN AR 15650
Brandw1ck Deb“. MN AR 15651
' MO AR 15652
Contreras -Sergio MN AR 15653
Cortez Matthew Wichita KS AR 15654
Goldstein, Joi Bethesda MD AR 15655
McClean, MiC;_ ael Grand Forks ND AR 15656
McKelvey, Patric Ashland MA AR 15657
McNally, Amy F. Appleton Wl - AR 15658
Nook, Patrick o Parker CO AR 15659
Nugent, William Scott Madison Wi AR 16660
Pimmel, Kelly -(Glendale Ml AR 15661
Richter, Molly Hogan Brookings SD AR 15662
Rollings, Robert Sedalia MO - AR 15663
Sullivan, Mark Chicago IL AR 15664
Tillett, Tanya F. Jacksonville FL AR 15665
Wright, David Wichita KS AR 15666




Carda made a motion, seconded by Thingeistad for approval of the following Landscape
Architect (LA) by comity. Motion Passed.

rantam, Trent

24

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following Land Surveyors
(LS) by comity. Motion Passed.

Campbell, David Dwane Jr.

Youngsville |-

Janisse, James San Antonio | TX LS

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to deny the
Surveyors (LS) based on the lack of qualifying experience. M

Jasper

Huffman, Kenneth D. Laramie | WY . SR

_elstad:t deny:ﬁfiﬁe appﬁpat&éh of the following Land

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thing ‘
eying education. Motion Passed.

Surveyor (LS) based on the lack of sy
t§a= :

Séhens, Brooke

O IEorge
Parker co 15669 -
Berryhill, Ronal Clovis CA 15670
Bidelspach, David Livermore CoO 16671
Boehm, Jason Denver CO 15672
Braaten, Taylor West Fargo ND 15673
Brown, Joseph Bentley Minneapolis MN 15674
Bunneil, Ryan Johnston 1A 15675
Burke, Thomas John Frisco > 15676
Carey, David James Lincoln NE 15677
Cisneros, Richard Robert Gillette WY 15678
Culbertson, Charles Michaei : Lewisville TX 15679
Dozier, Richard Oliver IlI Atlanta GA 15680

7



Elemes, Daniel

Elk River MN 15681
Elgersma, Douglas Waupun Wil 15682
Elvestad, Gregory Thomas West Jordan uT 15683
Garner, Jason Covington co 15684
Gianpetro, Anthony Phillip Richfield MN 15685
Gibbens, Allen Wichita KS 15686
Gouin, Phillipp Joseph Scott Rootstown OH 15687
Groenenboom, Kevin Grand Rapids Ml 15688

Gross, Austin Christopher

North Sioux City

Haase, Traa Thomas Muskego
Haddad, Alain Antoine North Reading
Hakhamaneshi, Manouchehr Pleasant Hill
Hansen, Ross Westminster
Hiddleson, Michae! Aptos : :
Hournbuckle, Darrell Ray Jamestown £ 15694
Hutchings, Adam Jared Brandon PE.. 15695
Jackson, Michael James B 15696
Jirschefske, Jennifer PE 15697
Johnson, Brian C. .PE 15698
Keener, Travis Ochelat ] 15699
Khakurel, Samit - - Dacono PE 15700
Khanna, Anuradha Frisco PE 15701
Korwin-Kuczynski, Braden Paul | = Duluth PE 15702
Liebsch, Jeff ' horeview PE 15703
Malik, Kenneth PE 15704
McKeon, Jere PE 15705
Meisel, Colir PE 15706
Mllwaukee PE 15707
Sioux City PE 15708
PE 15709
Topeka PE 15710
Hudson Wi PE 15711
St. Louis Park MN PE 15712
Piepmeier, Kyl Omaha NE PE 16713
Puckett, Brad Billings MT - PE 15714
Rea, Kenneth Leroy Rice WA PE 156715
Richter, Charles L. Brookings SD PE 15716
Schumacher, Lori Lynette Box Elder SD PE 15717
Singleton, Pamela Phoenix AZ PE 15718
Sonnek, Jacob Peter Janesville MN PE 15719
Speiser, Caleb Michael Casper WY PE 16720
Stinson, Morgan Weeks Austin X PE 16721
Tippett, Richard C. Trinity Center CA PE 16722
Turner, James Michael Alexandria MN PE 15723
Walz, Austin James Duluth MN PE 15724
Ward, Jon P. Layton uT PE 15725
Watson, James Paul Columbia MO PE 15726

8




Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following Professional
Engineers (PE) by comity. Motion Passed.

Gerlchs Danlei DaVId B

Boise

Holtgren, Jonathan R. Urbandale IA PE 15735 -

Jones, Colin Edina MN PE 15736

Kube, Taylor Lindell Sioux City 1A PE 15737

Mudd, Evan Schoultz Overland KS PE .. 15738
Park '

Shanbhogue, Santhosha Cary NC

|Unger, Timothy R. _Ballwin MO

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingélstad for deni
Engineers by comity based on lack of qualifying experienc

Calro Marcelo

Highlands Ranch

Louwagie, Brent

Marshall

Merkel, Andrew Thomas

Fargo

Passed.

Engineer by comity for not having pz

Albertson made a m
applications. Motio

e followmg Professmnal

rouvp,lnf:u o
Cram and Ferguson Architects LLC Concord MA AR C-8472
Datapoint Surveying and Mapping I, San Antonio X LS C-8502
LLC
DPS Group, Inc. Farmington MA AR C-8473
EEI| Enterprise LLC Yankton SD PE C-8503
Health Facilities Group Wichita KS AR C-8474




CompanyName = = | ty | | St Profession) 2l
Hogan Richter Architects, Inc. Brookmgs
Oakline Studio LLP Creve Coeur
PWN Architects and Planners, Inc. Denver
Robert Rollings, Architects, LLC Sedalia
Shea, Carr & Jewell, Inc. Lacey
Sullivan, Goulette, Wilson, Ltd. Chicago
5 Smooth Stones Restoration Livermore
Automation Electronics Casper
Azimuth Engineering Group LLC Fairfield
- |Bice, Young & Associates, LLC Rapid City
Burke Structursl Engineers P.C. Costa Mesa
Clear Process Engineering, LLC Covington
Engineerinc Inc. Burbank
Forensic Engineering Company, LLC Olathe
HME, Inc. Topeka
J-Squared Engineering LLC . Columbia = "I'M
LJA Surveying, Inc. Houston' (.
Pangolin Structural, LLC Phoenix | AZ
Powder River Heating and A.C, Glllette . A
Progressive Arch. Eng. & Planning |, Grand Rapidsi Ml | PE/AR C-8493
LLC 3 L
Provost & Pritchard Engineering Clovis . CA PE C-8494
Group, Inc. 1
RDG Plannlng & Qemgn ne. A AR C-8495
i : KS LS C-8496
wi PE C-8497
Little Falls MN | LS C-8498
Ochelata . OK PE C-8499
Scotts Valley CA PE C-8500
Old Forge NY PE C-8501

Aésdciates

Jones Carter San Antonio| TX LS 8506

Rock Associates, LLC Qverland KS PE 8504
_ Park

S.S.E. Inc. St. Louis MO PE . 8505

10




Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingeistad for denial of the following Business
Applications based on not having a licensed individual. Motion Passed.

Inertia Engineers. Highlands
Ranch
Reyling Design and Smithton IL PE
Consulting, LLC
Subsurface, Inc. _ Moorhead MN PE

Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings

April 21-23, 2022 — NCEES CentraIlSouthern Zones Joint Interlm Oklahoma City, OK

and the Board Executwe

June 1 -4, 2022 — NCARB Annual Business Meeting — Austln T 4
- Dekkenga, Carda, Patterson — NCARB will pay for 2 funded de tes and the

Correspondence
The Board briefiy discussed all of the letters,
meeting of NCARB

g votes at {ﬁe;;apnual business

McNeel Election Letter
Marley Election Letter
Baker Election Letter
Van Tine Election Letter
Hornbeek Election Letter::.

onded by Thingelstad for adjournment. Motion Passed.
ss before the Board, at the hour of 10:15 a.m. MDT the
Board of Technical Professions adjourned.

ing of the South Dak

Executive Director

11




dlvd SYIHONOA

vZi-zzdl| zzoz/6z/vo T2/L0/v0 Te/L0/v0 | 2T/L0/v0 | €0°80T sa1dod g ased)| Jaido) ssauisng 973v 7T0Z/10/%0
€71-Z¢dl| Zz0Z/62/v0 TT/L0/b0 Te/tofvo | zz/10/vo v9'L L¥0ZTI0 - s1ew Aug [leAsas ZT0z/10/%0
eT-Zedl| Zz0Z/87/%0 ze/oefe0 7e/62/€0 | Tz/ez/e0 | svSvE Sunasy pieog - |aAel| eduanaqg aulayle) 7zoz/62/€0
1Z1-Z2dl| zezoz/8T/v0 zz/og/€0 zz/ee/e0 | e/6T/€0 | ¥9'80T 8unlaaN pieog - |9ARI| $1a12d 'S uyor zeoe/ez/eo
02T-2edl| Zz0e/90/v0 TT/ST/E0 ze/st/eo | zz/sz/go 22 WA #17€6090 - 518N Asjuz l|leAtas zeoz/sz/eo

HOV zzoz/se/eo —_— | e 00'052Z Yy "HO 1amo] 30D zeoz/se/eo
6TT-2¢dLl| T20Z/90/¥0 zz/sz/€0 ze/ve/so | z/ve/eo | oo'sot uonestday doysyiom "ussy S|BIDIPYO Sulp|ing S | 2Z02/¥Z/€0

HOV 2202/90/v0 _ 61°9¢- | UP3JD uInidy - saljddng 22140 2010 3AIBAOULY zzoz/ee/eo
8T1-2Zdi| 7ZOZ/T0/¥0 ze/te/eo TL/1T/0 | zz/tz/eo | vzooz | (sweas g) Buijund peaylalial doys julid 21317 Tz0z/1e/c0
LTT-T2dL| ZZoT/6z/co Te/12/E0 zZ/1z/e0 | Te/te/e0 | ST'8IS ‘g4 - ulj|ig a32n0say |19 as jo ae1s zz0z/1Z/€0
911-zedL| ZZ0Z/TO/¥0 tz/1e/g0 zz/8t/c0 | ze/81/e0 9L 6659090 - S1eW Aju3 |[leAtas 720Z/81/€0

HOV geoz/e/so |0 — | - 0£'SP8 sa1jddng adl0 IO DAIBAOUY| z20Z/ST/€0
STT-72dl ze/v1/e0 TZ/VT/E0 | TT/VI/ED | LETST Bulj|ig s221A135 YH ds jo :1els zeoe/ri/e0
vIT-Z2dl| TZ0Z/9Z/€0 ze/ri/eo 7Z/pr/e0 | TT/Ti/E0 9/ TE9£090 - 51BN Anu3 l[eAIas zeoe/Tr/c0
€1T-22dL| TZOZ/81/£0 7e/80/¢€0 ZZ/80/€0 | TZ/L0/€0 | €401 saldod 1 asea)| Ja1do) ssauisng 93y 7Z07/80/£0
ZT1-ZZdL| TZ0Z/60/€0 ze/vo/en Ze/vo/e0 | zz/vo/eo 9L 680090 - s1e|N Alug [leasss zT0T/v0/c0
TT1-Z2dl| 2Z0Z/60/€0 zz/e0/co TT/€0/€0 | TZ/e0/e0 | €£€S0T “3u]| (19 221A42S |BNUD) as jo aaeis 2T0T/€0/€0
0TT-ZZdL| TZOZ/60/€0 ze/c0/c0 2T/€0/€0 | TZ/€0/€0 | 06'SET puny 8ulajoaal suoydaja | as 4o aeis 720T/€0/€0
601-¢2dl| Tzoz/9t/€0 Te/e0/€0 Ze/e0/e0 | Tz/e0/e0 | 8L8LT Apauenb- -y ases samogq Aaulld Z20Z/E0/E0
80T-22dl TZ/20/€0 7z/10/€0 | zz/10/s0 | Sv'TiS "uer - 3ul||lg 924nosay 119 as jo 21eis zeoz/10/¢g0

HOV 0202/v0/€0 —_— | 04'G69 SasUIT J0} S|eas sa1ydeus AajjoH zeoz/sz/zo

HOV 720z/T0/0 e e 05°£ST saljddns 33140 2210 SAIIBAOUU| ze0z/12/10

HOv zzoe/se/to - | - 00°052T juay "HO Jamo] 30D zToz/se/zo
£01-ZZd1| 2202/T11/€0 72/52/20 ze/se/to | ze/szfeo v9'L 6618650 - S1eW Aju3 uaun |jeasas zeoz/se/eo
90T-22dL| zzoZ/Z0/€0 72/81/T0 ze/81/70 9L TEFS6S0 - S1eN Aug usur ||leaas zzoz/8T/e0




LECE

OtE/LL

LE/OL

0t/6

LE/8

LE/L

Qoo |t |o

0e/9

o3 [=10=] =1 (=1 =] [=] [=}
olo|le|olo|o|o|o
ololojelo|o|o]e

==}

LE/S

68ec ooEl 0c Sl 14

S8cC ¢O0EL 02 Sl LE/E

6922 [4:74 0¢ Gl 144

| |—|o|of|oe Q|2 |2
olojp|lo|lo|jo|jo|o|lo|jal|o|o
QOIOC|C|IC|COO|ICo|I0|O

(ol Lord (ol Lop ) [ar] [o) ) (@] [o]) (o) (o] (o

£L2C 68cl 1[4 Gl 1€/1

NON S3d NON | S3d NCN |S3d |} NON| s34 | 31vd

SSZNISNH SIIASNIDIT HOLVYIJINIH H/87/3d

d
T
0.
3
T
o

LEZL

o€/l

LE/OL

0g/6

LES

LE/L

0e/9

(e} [an] fan )l fan] [an ) fan ] [an ) fon ]
Clo|loo oo |o|o

LE/S

(443 882 | 0Ll ¥4 198 | 0¢l ociy

£/8 68 | OL1 1z S98 | 1él LE/E

£96 06 | 601 ¥4 0s8 | 611 8erc.

bl bl Ll bl [ (o} e [a] (e} [a} =] le)

jon] [} [} [l [an ] fon]l fon § [ Lo J Lo | o § o)
||

||
M|~ |cO |0

996 06 | 801 |34

Ql=r|= |t |T{oc|o|o|o|o|o|c|o

I LE/L
L[NON{ s34 ['1o1 [NON| s34 | a1va

4
Q
Z

S3d S3d NON | §3d S3H 1101

rd
@]
z

S3H §

d

yv/3d ST

S
I
<

b= hd HOSSISSY

220Z HY3A FHL HO4 LHOd3Y STILIAILOY



0 0 0 0 0 0 V.1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 paiRey
0 0 0 0 0. Q aAlDBY|
0 0 0 0 0 o ANIOY
0 0 0 0 0 0 ssauIsng
1290 1d3s DNy AT0r
0 0 £956 G/G6 0056 L1G6 IVIOL
0 0 822 LZ2 [T44 LZ2 paiay
0 0 6T 9/T 8/¢C 8LC aAloRU|
0 ] 0159 8259 o9 G/ 79 SAOY
0 0 9PGZ vrSe 0£SZ LEST ssauisng
| HdY HYW g34 NYT




¢202/80/%0 |00°081% alejsulay yvy usyon| 9d ‘slosnyoly Wgs el ¢2l62/c0
] sswerp
Z2202/80/70 (00°09L$ [mauay 3d ¢ snd| |29 pleydry lleg ‘3 1oden|  LLGL 22/8T/c0
Q "UOLAU]
a|qeuieisng . _
2202/80/70 [00°08% [emauay sng aulllaluaD aulgsyuan| 2ZLl 22/8e/€0
220z/80/¥0 |00°08% [emauay sng Aueduwo?) ~uopesodio) 19| 69865006 | 22/52/€0
uonoNJIsU0D
BpunT
2202/80/%0 |00°08% [EMBUSY YV uosiapuy oy ‘ubiseq| Z€2L1L rAA ST
T Haqoy Aq anpoapyoly
€202/80/%0 (00°08% |lemausy 34| essusenbiep ejsuienblep 0G| ¢eree/el
‘0 siojealeg ‘0 alojeaeg
Z220z/80/¥0 (00°08% [emauay shg oM D717 Buussuibug 8861 ccioe/eo
Buuesuibug yewyousg
}ewyouag
Z2c0Z/80/¢0 |00°08% [emsuay 3d IH IH "r sewer| /L9G¢El 22/02/€0
uyor sawer ,
2202/80/¥0 (00°00L$ Awo) 34 ussieIN 2711| 617201 | 22/LLIC0
"d SEJOYOIN| OVAH yieslod-ajeeq
2202/80/+0 [00°08% lemauay Jd puejsaid d11| 896%¥¢ | 22/9L/c0
Ua||y Usaalg| |esiueyoajy uolsioald
2202/80/%0 |00°08% jemauay Hy nBied| o771 ‘soa@Nydly vas| elEv Ze/vLico
uuy Auusp
2202/80/%0 [00°0v$ [lemausy aanoeu| suoAq 077 Buginsuo)|  8¥45 22/01/€0
. 1 Apuey pueT auleld
2202/30/%0 |00°08% [emausy 3d uosuaH o7 ueidiaul|  80S#S | €2/0L/€0
: | Aoeig :
SHMUYIWIY alvd AdAL 33ISN3DIN J3AVd aAdd
1is0d3g| tNNOWY . #19 a1va




zzoz/eLiso (00 08s [emauay sng| 077 ‘dnoio D77 'dnoun| €121 Z2/611%0

Buuasuibug| . Buussuibug uosuyor
uosuyor

€20Z/SLIS0 [00°00L$ Mauay sng @ HY| peisuyQ Aleo s|os)yoly pejsuyQ|  #268 22/ LLIP0
- persuyQ lieg

Z202/$1/S0 |00°08% [emauay S7(yupus obioan yuguo ‘g abiosn|  LOOL ZZ/LLIv0
- SJUB}INSUOD Z9

ZZ0zZ/LiS0 [00°08% |lemausy sng Pajyaly|  josyaly ‘esiir 17| 8EELL | Z2/LLA0

2202/80/%0 |00°08$ lemouay sng| ‘34 ‘wiey| wiey v 1seydIN] G962 | 2a/v0/vo
Y [9eY2IN
220z/80/70 |00°08% [emausy 3d| wiey Joysty wiey 'y [eeudlN| 962 2Ziv01v0
, eyl
2202/80/%0 |00°08% [emaudy sng| -ou| sieauibuly Ausgmaqg| 665102 | 22/L0/¥0
Alagmeq
2202/80/¥0 (00°08% [emausy Id(ueyules poog| D71 Buikemng pue|  viLZy 2Z/L0/v0
: » Buuesuibug ans|
220z/80/%0 |00 08% [emauay sng| Buussuibuz| o077 buksming pue| ¢lLer ZZ/L0M0
anij| 9 Buussuibug ani)
2e0z/80/v0 (00°08% [emausy STFf  H399AA WO wnoooy|  66¢ 2e/L0/v0
. Asning yoepp wio) |
2c0z/80/¥0 (00°08% [emauay Jd yejog . o1l ¥60¢ 2e/LEee0
M [9BYOIN ‘Buussuibug Yy AL
2202/80/¥0 |00°08% lemauay Jd ussuueyor sigauibug| ¥r90¥L | 2Z/62/€0
Heqoy| pue s)o8)iyosy PIopA
As|peig




2202/ELISO m@.ovm [EMBUSY dAlOBU| Isayfilog Issybiog "r uyor Bom - 22/60/50
ydssor uyor
€c0Z/cL/S0 (00°08% |lemuay sng| ssibojouyos ] 0711 salbojouyosj| 68¥l 2¢/60/S0
adeospuen adeospue
zzoe/el/so 00708 [emsuay 3d uewyjoH UBLUYOH OIN;  60.€ 2¢/60/S0
pJemp]
: _ _ SB|OYOIN
€c0e/cL/S0 (007089 |lemausy sng 3d| holopoay] 7 Auoyy| €505 €c/S0/S0
‘nolopoay] | - 0i6y do] dij
: 1 Auoyuy
220¢/eL/S0 {00089 [eEmausy Jd USLOIBS usyolels rauenqgy €6ci ¢¢/v0/50
ydesor aueng
€c0z/c1/S0 (00083 [emausy Jd yeny yeny ined| ¥9<Zl €e/e0/s0
[SeYIIN Ined
Z20ze/cL/s0 [00°00L$ Ajwod 3d ZJJON BA ZWOW ‘Send|  v/9 22/20/S0|
Z202/€1/S0 .[00°08% |lemausy sng| Buuesuibug Joy 'Y sewer|. €90¢ ¢eren/so
10y |
2c0e/el/s0 [00°08% [emaUSY Sng| D77 0o0iqy Q170%01qy| 6901 €2/9¢ir0
22oz/eL/s0 |00°0LS |[BMBUSY JoH| slleH UiAs) SUIEeH uiasy| 9G9I CC/9Civ0
2eoc/eL/so (00088 |[eMaUSY sng ad Od ‘Buneaubuz|  ¥801 ¢e/0civ0
‘Buusaulbug Henuamo |
Henjamo |




FINANCIAL COMPARISON FOR THIRD QUARTER JULY - MARCH FOR FY 2022

FY2022 FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FY2018 FY2017
- BEGIN BALANCE 668,409.61 451,135.51 360,421.59 473,684.59 521,181.71 794,794.65
EXAM apps 30.00 , 2,640.00
RENEWALS 202,310.00 257,110.00 181,985.00 227,950.00 174,150.00 |- 247,820.00
APPS - PROF 63,810.00 54,200.00 54,450.00 49,460.00 49,000.00 47,225.00
MISCELLANEQUS 651.75 515.00 1,450.40 511.75 6,876.65 102,114.58
LATE PENALTY 16,600.00 15,900.00 10,700.000 10,600.00 11,700.00 11,200.00
INTEREST 7,789.48 9,543.17 9,515.28 7,698.80 . 10,304.33 9,768.75
REVENUE 291,191.23 337,268.17 258,100.68 296,220.55 254 ,670.98 418,128.34
TOTAL REVENUE ;|  959,600.84 788,403.68 618,522.27 769,905.14 775,852.69 | 1,212,922.99
. WAGES/STAFF 73,611.57 69,246.35 88,989.83 83,030.51 88,624.52 87,387.02
WAGES/COMM 3,120.00 2,400.00 5,620.00 5,040.00 | 4,800.00 6,060.00
BENEFITS 26,178.73 27,426.35 36,498.61 29,721.09 34,2B0.65 33,500.49
TRAVEL 2,250.02 1,485.76 9,370.24 6,886.94 8,226.60 3,839.30
DUES 16,085.00 12,085.00 18,540.00 10,715.00 11,795.00 11,680.00
' LEGAL FEES - - - - - 18,012.33
CONSULTANTS 4,750.00 - ' - - -
REGISTRATION 500.00 - 810.00 1,140.00 805.00 78.00
STATE SVCS 13,272.58 17,101.70 15,851.15 9,453.00 14,535.98 9,838.01
CodeWise 212,50 297.50 410.00 140.00 630.00 2,060.00
EQUIP MTN 921.67 792.79 600.97 593.82 699.07 935.96
AUDITS 3,000.00 - - - 4,198.00
JANITORIAL 1,608.60 1,367.36 1,435.64 1,413.80 1,579.65 1,345.80
ADS 174.61 126.27 - 146.97 | - 124.41
RENT/EQUIP 833.50 827.82 940.86 783.91 1,379.70 1,103.76
RENT/OFFICE 20,250.00 20,250.00 20,250.00 19,350.00 19,350.00 19,350.00
RENT/EXAMS - - - - -
TELEPHONE 517743 5,319.69 5,311.93 5,170.80 5,776.58 9,327.27
EXAMS - - - -
SUPPLIES 4,531.57 3,104.62 3,169.43 3,599.64 2,741.47 3,713.28
PRINTING 487.26 1,335.68 1,250.94 924.08 514.64
POSTAGE 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
CREDIT CARD - - - 111.93 433.21
INSURANCE - 664.78 -
BANK CHG-Other Cont. 8,654.40 4,468.86 6,592.89 4,698.32 5,943.19 13,076.37
MISC (refund prev yr) - 660.00 -
ASSETS/capital outlay oo- 4,279.81 ‘ 6,421.88
TOT EXPENSES 190,619.44 178,240.34 225,642.49 194,229.76 206,793.98 236,063.21
To other state agency - - - 268,079.36
END BALANCE 768,981.40 610,163.34 | 392,879.78 307,596.02 569,058.71 976,859.78

Page 1




z202/11/50

asegelep Ul Sjuswinoop
2.0)s 0} AY|iqe - aseqejep Jo} He1s/Lg
Jawwelboud yym uoissnosig :

‘SIU2WNo0

[BOLOJSIH 4O BUILUEDS weiBoid Jopang ey - |220z/8e/L0

_ sBuneapy preog pajnpsyos
Buiob-up , Heig/pieog 8l0jaq Uooulaye Aepsiny] uo Buiuuelg sibeiens Z2Z0z/82/10
PRy aq Ajlqissod 0} uoissag

Bunepdn/ucisiaal 3oog an|g

HeIs 10} S9Ny MaIAY Ul punoy swAuoloy ajepdn L02/10/e0
abejs Buusyeon _ nes 0] 'SIBUIgaAA I9NSISMaN yoeannQ pue Bupaxiel |610Z/81L/1L0
uas Jape _
LICU POAISDRS mmmc_o dsel oN ebuaxyaq pue uospuaqly LUoo8}0Id a4 swolsAg 8102/81/50
Buusyes 1084 Aq pawuo} aspWe) Buujwesu;s 1o} malnal s8Ny | uoO80Id BJid 8E:8E0Z
smelg (S)uosiag uoIsiPag uonoy ajeq [eniu|
a|qisuodsay : o

SW31l NOILDVY




IN THIS ISSUE:

ARCHITECTS AS REGULATORS

February engagements with Region 35 Educator and Practitioners
Conference and the intern 1 Code Council spurred
regarding how 1o best position the voice of the architect ¢

nning a safe return 1o in-person
cartly and exnlore our

- A ."«* a’" aurr mr*'f iparedt i
shruary, N&.Ash‘s leader:
;eﬁd an ;
**“c'*f A orbﬂfn

AE

e




MESSAGE
FROM THE CLO

Dear Colleagues:

Two meetings while on the road in February spurred some fresh thinking
regarding how to best position the voice of the architect as a regutator. Our
Member Boards situated in Region 3, composed of states and jurisdictions in
the southern United States, hosted their biennial Educators and Practitioners
Conference. This conference is designed to encourage dialogue between
licensing board members and acaderic counterparts at schools across the
ragion. Through their comments and critiques, several participants raised
important questions regarding how regulation-—ranging from licensure to
accraditation--is viewed from the user perspective. It was an important
reminder that we must consistently provide context and rationale to address
issues of relevance and fairness; a simple interaction of process is off-putting to
the user. To that end. NCARB presenters utilized data and outlined strategies,
while belng appropriately self-critical and solicitous of collaboration and
feedback. Focusing on reasonable regulation can be compelling and persuasive
when the user is acknowledged and respected.

A second meeting Initiated a discussion with leaders in the code community
regarding how best to elevate the relationship between architectural regulation
and code enforcemeant. Again, the idea of working harder to acknowledge

and respect rotes was a focal point, We have many untapped opportunities to
share information, seek collaborative activities. and solicit feedback in a manner
that furthers our mutual goals of protecting the public.

in the coming months, we plan to experiment with new approaches regarding
engagament with students and schools, and with the code community. As we
emerge from our pandemic isclation and two-dimensional discussions, the
appetite for reinvention and restatement s strong. We look forward to going
further in these jourmneys.

With best wishes,

Y kA
Michael Armstrong
Chief Executive Officer

| oy A
FEBRUARY 2022 ' ‘




MARCH OUTREACH

SCHOOL PRESENTATIONS
» Whenzhou-Kean University | March 1
« Pontificia Universidad Catolic | March 77
» New York City College of Technology | March 77
» University of Virginia | March 18
» North Dakota State University | March 23
' Virginla Tech WAAC | March 23
s New Jersey Institute of Technology | March 25
s University of Scuthern California | March 28
+ University of llinois at Chicago | March 29
o UCLA [ March 29
» University of the District of Columbia | March 30
» Woodbury University | March 30

« Southern California institute of Architecture |
Tertative March 30

FEBRUARY 2027

QORGAMIZATIONS

« Washington School Counselors Association Annual
Conference | March 2-4

= AlA San Francisco | March 8

s Maryland Schoot Counselors Association Annual
Conference | March 20-2]

+ NOMA Southern California {San Diego) and WiA | March 29

,
/




 ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
~ AND OFFICE LIFE

) s The Organizational Health teamn is busy lining up guest speakers to continue a series on employee well-being,
acknowledging issues of stress, loss, and coping in response to a host of societal issues.

) = Results of an employee survey regarding pay band transparency were strongly in favor of releasing this information, to be
. accompanied by job fitles, to all staff.

fapeationne et o s
For e whin aompieiad i
surary. raady 9% of you
byves wapasined 4o 3

clufing P pest 3 vadn DomaR Hoeshel

" apdn i xeak e sUpnot Yot Daewn Afe s
naatied? D opesen MiSdeve s

=447 Adebofthess

D am S High e

388 vl on ifhy
2 michienme
A8R cye ity eircn

vl s youse in
spsi e B P it

woRaess e
sepnehe W,

in February, NCARB staff heid the first in a series of weilness webinars hosted by experr speakers. The initinl fnstallment focused on coping

with grief and loss,

SENIOR OFFICER, BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
AND EXECUTIVE OFFICE ENGAGEMENT

» NCARB/ICC Leadership Meeting | February 18 « Region 3 Educators and Practitioners Conference |

Presicent Alfred Vidaurri r., NCARS, NOMA, FAIA, and February 19

CEO Michael Armstrong met with ICC CEO Dominic Sims, President Vidaurr and CEQ Armstrong participated in the
CBO, and Vice President of Membership/Certihcation Region 3 Educators and Practitioners Conference, along

Ron Piester, AlA, at the ICC office in Birmingham, with NCARB Vice Presidents Harry Falconer Jr, FAIA, NCARS,
Alabarna, to discuss opportunities for collaboration. HonD, Hon, FCARM: and Jared Zurn, AlA. NCARB, CAE. on

the carmpus of Samford University in Birmingham, Alabama.

INTERNATIONAL Y
CODE |

COUNCII®




NCARB IN ACTION
KEEP UP WITH WHAT'S NEW

Status Update: NCARB Culture,
DEl, and Governance

BRI by SFETORUST

FEBRUARY 20122

ST ST




NCARB SOCIAL
THIS MONTH'S FEED

@TheARPL

becoming licensed as a non-native English speaker
and why she views architecture as an opportunity to
make an impact on the public good. Read her story:

@hrchRegli

We've published an update to provide clarity on a
potential mutual recognition agreement with
B®NCARE. This sets out the regulatory process that
would be followed to develop an agreement for UK
architects to join Registers in the USA, and vice versa
s/ /tea/iaRRaveaU

AlADetyoit

~

members to complete this S-minute survey to identif
how minority professionals experience obstacles on
the path to licensure. Let’s work towards an informed
and inclusive profession!

BMNSBAIDRED

Nead some tips for working with your AXP
sunervisor? Watch this ®MCARR video for some
ideas: hitps:)//teo/TdrHwIsks

Disainhsigala
Guess who passed their first ARE? 44

I made it & goal of mine to pass alt of my
exarns this year - the final steps before
becoming a licensed architect.

After studving for & waeks, { was able
0o take oy Tirst exarm this past weekend
and 1 PASSED: One Down - Five to Go,
farchiteciure fncarb #ARE



s Preparing a first draft of the FY23 budget, This will
go through a number of reviews/iterations in March
before being presented to the FY22 Board of Directors
for a frst review at their meeting in April. A final
version will be presented for approval at the FY23
Board's meeting after the conclusion of the Annual
Business Meeting in June.

¢ Completing the annual tax forrm 990 for submission
to the IRS.
_ » Finalizing all meeting and hotel logistics for the

Regional Summit to be held in Charlotte, North
“Caroling, the first week of March,

FEBRUARY 20272

COUNCIL RELATIONS

* The Incidental Practice Task Force brainstormed
suggestions for a larger collaborative inftiative between
rultiple organizations, building on task force work
exploring incidental practice.

» Facilirated "Back to NCARE” webinar for Member Board
Executives providing an overview of advocacy and
external engagement activities,

+ Welcomed and on-boarded a new rmanager of external
engagement.

= Finalized agenda and meeting details for the MBE
Workshop and Regional Summit.

= With CEO. joined the North Dakota State Board of

Architecture meeting on February 4.

« Coordinated additional diversity. equity, and inclusion
{DEY facititation training for regional chairs and Diversity
Coliaborative members ahead of Regional Summit.

» Facilitated an MBE Cormmittee meeting in early February,
fnalizing the MBE Workshop details and planning the
quality assurance {QA] audit,



CUSTOMER RELATIONS

+ Participated in user acceptance testing for the PSI migration.

» Completed internal review of refreshed ARE 5.0
Guidetines that will be released as part of the

PS5l migration. .
Collaborated with PSI Client Services team to map
Customer Relations operational communication needs
for PSI integration.

L]

L4

Completed internal review of the introduction to the
NCARB Certification Guidelings iy collaboration with the
Marketing & Communications team.

= Collaborated with the Experience + Education team to
review U.5/11K agreement and create processes
for implementation,

= Partnered with Hurnan Resources to recruit for five
vacant positions and was successful in identifying
candidates to start March 7.

» Partnered with Council Relations on planning for 2022
Regional Summit and provided support to internal/
external speakers,

ST

MCARE staff conduct usgr acteptance testing of the ARE with P31 at NUARB's off

FERRUARY 24022

EXAMINATION

= In preparation for the migration of the Architect
Registration Examination® [ARE®) delivery with PSI, 20+
NCARB staff across five departments completed extensive
user acceptance testing with our vendlors to ensure the
quality of the integration.

» Recruited and selected ARE candidates for the PS)
operational pilot. The operational piot will occur in late
March and into Aprit and allow 300+ candidates 1o be the
iritial users of PSI's testing delivery services.

» Completed internal review and updates to ARE resources
such as the ARE 5.0 Guidelines. videos, etc., that address
testing with PS1.

#

The ltem Development Subcommittee continues to
develop additional itermns and complete quality control
reviews of newly authored items.

= The Responsible Charge Task Force reviewed Board
feedback on a proposed resolution to update Model
Law language and prepared for additional efforts to be
cormpleted at the task force’s March meeting.

)




a4

PO Y A A

s

Ve

9

EXPERIENCE + EDUCATION

» Attended the Region 3 Educators and Practitioners
Conference. Vice President Falconer shared highlights on
Architectural Experience Program® (AXP#} participation.
supervisor training and Integrated Path to Architectural
Licensure {{PAL) initiatives, followed by moderating a

fively panel discussion entitled “Practice Meets Education;

 Closing the Gap” The panel members (educator,
practitioner/ecucator, practitioner, and a licensure
candidate) discussed how the needs of each stakeholder
can best be met, and how the responsibilities for
responding to those needs can be better integrated to
achieve greater results in the path to licensure.

Experience Committee met virtually to discuss the
strengths and weaknesses of the current AXP in
developing competency to practice architecture.

« Education Committee met virtually to discuss pre-
collegiate preparation for a career in architecture.
with a particular focus on expanding opportunities to
underrepresented groups.

« Ethics Work Group met virtually to finalize their
recornmendations for best practices in professional
ethics, based particularly on the group’s research of
other professions.

@

Convened advisary work group for the 2022 NCARB
Scholars in Professional Practice event.

&

het with a school that is preparing a proposal to
impiement IPAL.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

« Deployed candidate examn timeline view in customer
Records, providing improved visibility on candidate
schedule and data for NCARB staff.

+ Re-organized infrastructure team and reallocated key
persornel to better meet the needs of the organization
going forward. ‘

+ Collaborating with Experience + Education and
Customer Relations departments to define the
data exchange for the potential MRA betweer the
United States and the United Kingdom. This includes
exploring capabilities, security requirements, anc
technical resources.

= Continue to support and participate in the PSI
user accepiance testing process. identifying and
addressing critical issues, advising internal and extemal
partners, and ensuring that all technical aspects are
appropriately addressed.

= Agsisted in NCARB's website refresh, ensuring vendor
support and responding to required changes.

Sure MeClymonds

MNCARB's Fthics Work Group finglized their reccimmendations for best practices in professional ethics,

FEBRUARY 2022




MARKETING &
COMMUNICATIONS

« Finalized NCARE's refreshed website, including a soft
launch to members, volunteers, and staff. The new
site will launch in early March and features a refreshed
homepage. slight changes to the navigation, and design
that aligns with web accessibility standards.

&

Released two new mini surveys for the Afza!ys‘is of
Practice on soft skills and firm support for licensure

Reviewed the Analysis of Practice phase il report from
research partner Alpine Testing Solutions. Findings from
the phase I} report will inform topics for the full-length
validation survey, which will faunch in April 2022,

@

Partnered with a cross-departmental team to conduct
user acceptance testing for the upcoming ARE migration
from Prometric to PSL

in coflaberation with NOMA, worked with a consultant
to develop focus groups following up on key findings
from the joint Baseline on Befonging study, NCARB and
NOMA anticipate releasing the Baseline on Belonging:
Education Report in early March.

@&

Worked with Council Relations and Meeting ?iann%ng
to prepare for the upcoming Member Board Executives
Workshop and Regional Summit.

&

IOENEN o i

P AR FRRE [ v
" a

LpRtinAty

SianeCi

' _ﬁecame an Archttee;*t

m-mmmmﬁm

M@w’-?‘ar B

of NCARB refreshed website in February.

Boord Members and licensing odvisors were given o preview

RUARY 2027

OFFICE OF THE ClIO:
DATA & INNOVATION

&

Supported the Federation of Associations of Regulatory
Boards’ (FARS) Future Focus Team Chair through the
second part of a discovery session aimed at identifying
internal and exterral stressors with the potential to
impact the future of the organization and its members,

Hosted Moves the Needle, an innovation and
management consulting team, for a hands-on workshop
with senior leadership and assistant vice presidents,
focused on measuring effectiveness toward desired
outcomes and managing projects for exploration,

Led "Sunshine Sessions” with the Administration and
Council Relations teams in the continued pursuit to
emphasize learning and encourage experimentation.
Katherine Matthews, CAE, presented an update on the latest
Fairmess in Licensure findings to the NCARS Board of Directors.
Continued collaboration with Marketing & Communications
on the annual NCARB by zhe Nurnbers report,

Assisted the Examination team with preparations for
managing the applications to pilot test the exam with PSL
The data team participated in a Sunshine Session, along
with information Systerns,

OFFICE OF THE COO:
EXECUTIVE OFFICE &

CONT

®

NUOUS IMPROVEMENT

Supported completion of Phase I of the Anatysis of
Practice research. The qualitative research conducted

by Alpine Testing Solutions, the external partner for the
research effort, will be used to lead upcoming focus
group discussions. The Phase H research will also serve as
the foundation for a comprehensive Phase Il survey.

The Executive Office partnered with NCARE's Continuous
irﬁprovement Team to investigate new technologies to
support the work of the Board of Directors.

Collaborated with Customer Relations, Experience +
Education, and information Systems to review US /U, Ko
Mutual Recognition Agreement and strategize processes
for implementation.

Teamed up with Customer Relations to develop an
internal workflow map for operational communication
processes related to the PS! integration.

Coordinating governance and diversity, equity, and
inclusion {DEN consultant for the Board of Directors.









z

o
ISR







ARE Update

We are excited to announce that candidates can begin to take the ARE with PSI starting June 14, 2022. The last

Member Board Community site.

Yolunteer Engagement
Thank you to everyone who voluriteered for an NCARB committee for the upcoming year. Committee
appointments will go out in mid-April.

NCARB Webinars

Back To NCARB Webinar Series

Thank you to those of you who joined us on March 17 for the third installment of the Back to'NCARB webinar
series. During this webinar, NCARB's Assistant Vice Presidents of Experience + Education Jeremy Fretts, AIA, NCARB,
and Martin Smith, AlA, NCARB, gave a high-level overview of the experience and education programs NCARB has
to offer.

Wanted to join, but couldn’t make it? All three Back to NCARB webinars have been recorded and posted to

e Back ko NCARB: A high-level overview of NCARB and how NCARB collaborates with licensing boards to
facilitate the licensure and credentialing of architects. Also, learn about NCARB's programs, resources,
and services for Member Boards, as well as opportunities to serve on an NCARB committee.
observedandanhmpated forthe2022leglslat|vese55|on, highlights of work underway, and
NCARB's resources.

o fack 1o MCARB: Experience & Education: A high-level overview of the experience and education
programs NCARB has to offer, as well as an open forum for questions.




VI

Fast Facts 3 Volume 26, Issue 3 B March 2022

These webinars are a great opportunity for Member Board Executives (MBEs) to learn more about NCARB. Stay
tuned for additional dates as we continue to take a deeper dive on programs and services across the Council.

NCARB PSI Webinar

On March 29, 2022, NCARB held an informational webinar on the migration to PS|, presented by Senior Manager
of Examination Nick Respecki, AIA, NCARB; Assistant Vice President of Customer Relations Casandra Walker, CCSP;
and Assistant Vice President of Advocacy & External Engagement Maurice Brown.

During this webinar, presenters shared information and training on the following topics:

» Final migration details
+ Walk-through for jurisdictions participating in examination eligibility services {EES} and non-EES
jurisdictions

Explanation of changes to accommaodations
s QA

Wanted to join, but couldn’t make it? This webinar has been recorded and posted to the Mamber Boar
Executives Community page.

Analysis of Practice Study

NCARB is conducting an ambitious, once-in-a-decade Analysis of Practice study, which will shape NCARB's programs
and initiatives over the next several years, as well as the way Member Boards regulate practice and protect the
public’s health, safety, and welfare. We need your support in ensuring participation from as many practitioners as
possible. ' '

The study’s main survey launched on April 11, 2022. If you are a Member Board Member, visit analysisofpractice.com
to take the survey. We continue to ask that MBEs help in reaching licensees in each jurisdiction by committing to
emailing the final validation survey to all of your licensees and candidates. If you have not already done so, please

Advocacy & External Engagement

Legislative Update

Most state legislatures are halfway through their sessions—below is a mid-session update. We will continue
supporting state licensing boards educating policymakers about the existing licensing models and the unintended
consequences of certain professional ticensing reforms.




VI

» Louisiana House Bifl 363 Reforming licensure application processes for those with criminal convictions
is a growing trend across the country. House Bill 303 is similar to other criminal history-related bills we've
seen this session. It clarifies disqualifying convictions and addresses how certain convictions may relate to
licensure eligibility.

e liinois House Bill 5576: The “Regulatory Sunset Act” requires the board to undergo a thorough review
process. While the sponsor's intent is laudable, this bill would add additicnal layers of scrutiny to the
board’s already rigorous review process. Sunrise/sunset bills have been introduced in several jurisdictions
this session. '

e Colorade House Bill 116 This bill relates to other so-called “Universal Licensure” bills, of which we
have seen several this session. Although the bill seeks to expand paths for reciprocal applicants, it may
unintentionally compticate an already streamlined pathway to licensure.

Fast Facts 2 Volume 26, Issue 3 8@ March 2022

Key Legislative and Policy Trends to Watch Out for in 2022

Venable LLP, a law firm based in Washington, DC, that serves as NCARB’s legal counsel, has pub[ished a summary of
10 legislative and policy trends for licensing boards and associations to watch for in 2022. We regularly collaborate
with Venable for expert policy analysis and support. Check out the article.

Recent ARPL Op-Eds

The Alliance for Responsible Frofessional Lisensing (ARPL) continues to publish op-eds regarding the importance of
licensure in both national and local media outlets. They provide an opportunity for the Alliance to share licensing-
related research, news, and advice with key stakeholders. Most recently, ARPL published an op-ed in the West

Governing featured an ARPL on-ed addressing why licensing systems shouldn’t be diluted in the name of “reform.”
We encourage you to read the op-eds and other pews items published by ARPL.

Register for the 2022 NCARB Annual Business Meeting
NCARB's 2022 Annual Business Meeting will be held June 2-4, 2022. This year’s event offers hybrid engagement
options, with the choice of attending virtually via Zoom or attending in person in Austin, Texas.

Please join us for this important three-day event as we gather with licensing board members from across the
country to shape the national conversation around licensing, the future of architecture, and more.

All activities are being planned in compliance with any local restrictions and current Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) guidelines. NCARB will continue to provide updates on COVID-19 guidelines in the months
ahead, so you can choose the attendance option that best suits your needs.

Please register online.




h A -
N C A R B Fast Facts B Volume 26, lssue 3 8 March 2022

Upcoming Event
Please be sure to mark your calendars for the upcoming event:

Weicome New Members
We would like to welcome the following new members and new Member Board Executives:

» Sterling Strait joined the Alaska Board as their new engineer member.

» Brent Cole joined the Alaska Board as their new public member.

» Scott Sayless joined the Arizona Board as their new engineer member.

» Kristine Kobila joined the Louisiana Board as their new architect member.




IN THIS ISSUE:

WRAPPING UP FY23
As NCARB moved into the last
volunteers, and staff e

fo

siking an unprecedented approac
BSEES . T ang ‘ architecture,

E

Members of all six NCARB regions gathered f

kshop and Regio
aneicl Reg

.,.-‘,}_.,' -, i1 £ e s Mew i
*dl‘ %i’fh HHONIE LA L LOIGC L eNGETEY

o




MESSAGE
FROM THE CEO

Dear Colleagues:

NCARB activities for March could be summarized as “check-ins” and "final
preparations” as we maoved toward the last quarter of our fiscal year. We
previewed resolutions, convened regions for elections and other business, and
heard speakers address organizational culfure at the annual Regional Summit
held in Charlotte, North Carolina. The first face-to-face meeting in over

two years of the six major architecture organizations was hostedy/facilitated

by NCARB President Alfred Vidaurri Jr, NCARB, NOMA, FAIA, and included
pitoting a name change-——frorn the "Collateral Organizations” to the “Alliance
Organizations™-—and commitments from the Association of Collegiate Schools
of Architecture {ACSA), the American Institute of Architects [AA), the American
institute of Architecture Students {AIAS), the National Architectural Accrediting
Board (NAAB], NCARB, and the National Organization of Minority Architects
INOMA] to support/assist with achieving the attendees’ strategic goals.

Behind the scenes, NCARR staff were putting finishing touches on phase 3 of
an unprecedented approach to our Analysis of Practice as distribution channels
and content for a comprehensive survey were finalized. We also continued
work with our incoming Architect Registration Exarnination® [ARE®) vendor,

PSL, to anticipate the June migration to their system for online and test-

center exam delivery—including new service features for exam candidates.
Concurrent with this effort are the activities of cur volunteer committess,
staff, and consultants to prepare for the roll out of free, full-length practice
axams for each ARE division as we migrate to P31,

Qur committees are wrapping up their charges; our President-elect Bayliss _
Ward, NCARB, AlA, worked on finalizing the committee infrastructure for the
coming vear: and a first-draft budget for FY23 awaits a first look frorm our
current Board of Directors. Qur work in this last quarter will set the table for a
very dynamic year to come!

Thanks to all who have contributed to these essential actions. | look forward to
sharing our progress in the months ahead,

With best wishes,

W! ’Cl-f
Michael Armstrong
Chief Executive Othcer




ISP

cadbury Uiiversity

APRIL OUTREACH

SCHOOL PRESENTATIONS

» Howard University | April 6

s University of Tennessee Knoxville | Aprit 4
= Belmont University | April 7

» Bowling Green and AlA Toledo | April 7

« Lawrence Tech | April 7

= Harvard GSD | Arpril &

e University of Florida | April 18

« Community College Denver | April 22

i/ / / /;f/if /f/ v

ORGANIZATIONS
= AlA Atlants [ April 9
» AlA L and AlA Chicago | Aprit 21

COMFERENCES
« AlA Wiscansing April 27-28

INTERNATIONAL

+ NCARB will host the Council for Tri-National Practice of
Architecture on April 1-2,

"/,

/s



SIS

ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

AND OFHCE LIFE

» Workshops supported by our Grganizational Health/HR team focusing on mental wellness continued with a virtual
session for afl staff

D, Adecta Mead presents ¢ work

*Broper self care requires salf
BWAIBNSSS...

shop on inental weliness to NCARB stoff

SENIOR OFFICER, BOARD OF DQRECTORS,
AND EXECUTIVE OFFICE ENGAGEMENT

&

3

&

@

Held a mid-quarter check-in with the Board of Directors
providing an overview of upcoming activities for the
Member Board Executives MBE} Workshop and Regional
Surnenit, an update on the transition to PSE {the new exam
vendor), and a preview of the April Board of Directors
meeting—including new work on a vision statement to
be added to the NCARR Strategic Plan

The Board of Directors held a facilitated ﬁngagem@nt
with the Diversity Collaborative immediately following
Regional Surmmit to continue discussions about evolving
NCARB culture supporting diversity, equity, and inclusion,

Jon Hockman, NCARE governance consultant from
McKinley Advisors, led the Board in a half-day session
foliowing Regional Summit to explore best practices for
nonprofit governance, feedback coliected from Member
Boards, and opportunities for NCARB.

Prasident Vidaurr engaged with the Examination
Committes and Licensure Advisory Forum during a visit
to Washington, DC, and the Council office, where he
alse previewed the plan for the FY22 Annual Business

&

Meeting, prepared for an upcorning Tri-National visit with
representatives from Canada and Mexico, and engaged
with the leadership from the six collateral organizations,
now known as the Alliance Organizations.

First Vice President/President-elect Ward: Treasurer Ken
Van Tine, AlA. NCARB; and FY23 Treasurer candidates
Edward Marley, NCARB, AlA, LEED AP, and David
Hornbesk, AlA, NCARB, attended a meeting in the
Council othce to review and provide feedback on a draft
budget for FY23 in preparation for the April Executive
Committee and Board of Directors review.,

First Vice President/ President-elect Ward worked with
staff over two and a half days to develop proposed
charges and commitiee appointments for FY23, This worl
will continue in the etisting weeks in preparation for
Board of Director review and approval at the post Annual
Business Meeting Board of Directors meeting in june.




Yzzza

NCARB IN ACTION
KEEP UP WITH WHAT'S NEW

i~

T




NCARB SOCIAL
~ THIS MONTH'S FEED

BCAArchitectslid

“hitects and candidates about licensure in the LLS.
farchitect farchitects It tp:/ fowly/nbQuSCFZGRK

@pomaMational ,

Sign up to participate In @NCARB's Analysis

of Practice and help guide changes to the way
farchitecture is regulated! No matter where you are
in your career, NUARB needs vour input, Register at
bt Jow iy CrlysoihaL.

@BidngEnclosure

ENCARE will migrate the delivery of the AREF 5010 a
new vendor, PSY, starting June 1. 2022, Candidates will
be able to begin scheduling exam appointrnents with
PSiin spring 20242

@TheARPL

Licensing opens doors for young professionals
ard sets clearly defined pathways for professional
growth. Meet Michigan's Youngest #Architect in a
racent profile by ‘

BNCARE: Mttps//t co/UMuyESmkT

:Analys'%sf _
of Practice

Warpcddo

And that's & wrap on 'y #analysisofPractice
Foeus Group experience, Thank you
sting for allowing me
1o help shape the future of
4 [ f
censure, Stay tuned for the
£ i Apri!



ADMINISTRATION

* Supported the logistical planning and delivery of the
Regional Summit that was held in Charlotte, North
Caroling, the first week of March,

» Compileted planning for all onsite logistics for the April
Board meeting.

+ Annual Business Meeting preparations are underway.
Launched the registration site for this event being held
in Austin, Texas, on june 2 ~ 4.

» Developed a final draft of the FY23 budget. This will

be presented to the Board of Directors for their first
review at their meeting in April.

/

W

| OMARCH 2022

COUNCIL RELATIONS

= The Licensure Advisory Forum (LAF) met to discuss the
experiences on the path to licensure and reflect on their
experience on the Forum to help inform the future of
the Initiative.

Collaporated with Examination and Customer Relations
departments to host an informational webinar to
Member Board Members and Executives about the
migration to P3l.

@

MNCARES Examination, Customer Relations. and Council Relations
tearns held o webinar for Member Board Members and Executives

about the migration to PS5




CUSTOMER RELATIONS EXAMINATION

s Provided support 1o the MBE Werkshop and the Regional » In collaboration with multiple departments across the
Summit held in Charfotte during the first week of March. Councit. completed the production systems testing for the

» Participated! in production testing and tertiary systern PSI migration. Successful testing allowed for the project to
updates for the PSI migration. rnove to the operational pilot phase. |

» Participated in an Architect Registration Exarmination® » Recruited candidates to participate in the operational pilot
{ARE®} live webinar to educate attendees on the PSI for migration to PSL Candidates who are participating wil
roigration and acddress questions. begin migrating In late March for live testing in April

» Presented an ARE migration webinar to Member Board s In collaboration with the Marketing & Communications
Executives on the PSi rigration timeline, changes . {MBLC) team, announced the full launch date with PSI wo
for jurisdlictions participating in exam eligivitity . bejune 14, 2022, and released the draft ARE Guidelines for

ices (FES) versi se tha + o oe

services (EES) versus those that do not, and PSt testing with PS.

zerommadations overview,
' » The Examination Committee met with the Education

and Experience committees to compiete their charge
of identifying the strengths and weaknesses of the
current licensure programs. in addition, the Examination
‘Committee mat for 2 final time this year to monitor and
evaluate ongeing exam performance.

Presented benefits and transmittal details of Mutual
Recognition Agreements to the Nevada State Board of
rchitecture, Interior Design and Residential Design.

a

®

The Case Study Subcornmittes waorkgroups met
individually to review and select real-world projects as the
basis for futire case study resource development.

L3

The Resporsible Charge Task Force met and finalized the
draft responsible charge resolution for Board consideration
and created an educational outline that can be used to
inform practitioners on their expected role prior to sealing
arid signing documents.

Hves participate in o group distussion during the MBE Workshop




s

By

SIS S

EXPERIENCE + EDUCATION

s Exhibited at two state school counselors” conferences
in Washington and Maryland, providing resources
to help counselors support students interested in
architecture. Representatives from AIAS joined the
NCARB booth at the Maryland conference,

]

"in addition to virtual sessions, engaging with both college
students and school leadership on paths to licensure.

Experience and Education commitiees met to complete
their joint charge to develop hypothetical “educartion
and experience-only” paths to support future blue-

sky discussions. The Examination Committee joined
them briefly to review the strengths and weaknessas

of the current education, experience, and examination

raguirements for licensure,

“

Released a new Continuum Education Course; DHent
Pressusre and the Duty of the Architect This course
focuses on ethical behavior and was developed by the

FY21 Erhics Case Study Task Force.

-

Launched applications for the fourth NCARS Scholars

in Professional Practice program, 1o be held in August

at Qklahoma State University, This event provides
expert and peer-to-peer training for a selected group of
professional practice educators.

a

Met with NCARB Scholars advisory workgroup to
develop content for professional practice training. .

#

Conducted “Back to NCARR” training session on
Experience and Education programs for new board
members and MBEs,

Continuing Education Subcormmittee met to discuss

&

notential need for state-specific jurisprudence continuing

education courses.

Returned 1o in-persan outreach events and oresentations,

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

» Prepared for the launch of the PSI migration for pilot
candidates and guality assurance testing.

Zoom upgrades to the NCARB office are 90% complete.

%

®

Information Systerns audit has been completed by an
external consultant, Those findings will be shared with
the Audit Committee in the near future,

Vice Presicent of Experience + Education Harey M. Falconer, jr. FAIS,
MNCARB, HonD, Hor. FCARM: and Outreach Manager Er

AIA, NCARE, hosted ¢ booth at the Washington School Counssiors

Ariderson,

\ssooiation Annual Conference,



D&

MARKETING &
COMMUNICATIONS

s Publicly launched NCARB' refreshed website, featuring
a refreshed homepage, slight changes to the navigation,
and design that aligns with web accessibility standards.

&

Released two new mini surveys for the Analysis of
Practice on adaptive reuse and the landscape of
current practice,

»

Reviewed a draft of the profession-wide Phase Ill
validation survey for the Analysis of Practice, launching in
mic-Aprii,

L4

Fartnered with a cross-departrmental team to announce
the updated timeline for migrating to PSI, working with
the Examitation and Customer Relations teams to hold &
tive webinar on this topic.

 Supported attendees at the Member Board Executives
wWorkshop and Regional Surmmit,

» Collaborated with teams across the Council to prepare
for the 2022 Annual Business Meeting, launching
registration for the event,

MNCARB staff hosted o webingr on the migration to PSL ovatiabie on

% .

OFFICE OF THE CHO:
DATA & INNOVATION

» Participated in an advising session with thought leader
and consuitant, Brant Cooper. on a new approach for
teams supporting Council initiatives,

®

Continued coilzborating with the Data & Analysis,
Continuous Improvement, and Agile teams to reinforce
data-driven decision-making and other innovative
techniques in the FY23 annual pianning process,

&

Collaborated with Marketing & Communications on the
annual MCARB by the Numbers report,

» Continued support for the PSI operational pilot.

s Presented Fairness in Licensure research to delegates at
the Licensure Advisory Forum mesting.

OFFICE OF THE COO:
EXECUTIVE OFFICE &
CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

« Supported Professional Conduct Committee (PCC)
Chair john Cothran's presentation on PCC policies and
practices at the MBE Workshop.

Shared a 2021 update on Council services that support
Member Board licensing decisions with MBEs during
the MBE Workshop. infermation shared included a
record high number of requests for reciprocal licensure
and increased transmittal automation for new licenses
requests anticipated this summer.

L]

Developing business rules and a matrix of jurisdictional
requirernents for initial lcenses for candidates without an
accredited degree to axpand the expedited transmittal
process 1o this next cohort.

&

Supporting Custorner Relations in finalizing revised
processes for PSEaunch in June.,

&

Researched off-the-shelf software cptions for
irtegration with existing systems o support: a new
workforce management solution for Customer Relations,
continuous Improvement processes, and preparation for
Board of Director materials.




Hi there, _

We know that many of you have been anxiously waiting to migrate to PSi and start
scheduling exams. NCARB is excited to announce that PSI migration and scheduling are
officially open! Architect Registration Examination® (ARE®) candidaies can now migrate
their exam eligibilities to NCARB's new exam delivery vendor.

Key Dates

You don’t have to migrate now. If you'd prefer, you can continue testing with
Prometric through May 31, 2022. After May 31, you'll be automatically migrated
to PSI. No matter when you decide to migrate, the first day to test with PSI
is June 14, 2022, Once you migrate to PSI, you won't be able to test with
Prometric.

How to Migrate

To begin scheduling appointments with PSI, you will first need to migrate your
exam eligibilities from Prometric to PSI. Here'’s how:

1. Log in to your NCARE Record. '

2. Navigate to the "Exams” tab.

3. You'll see a header at the top of the page with information on migrating fo
PSI, including a migration button. Click the "Begin Migration Process

Now" button and follow the steps outlined on the screen.

If you have an unused exam seat (seat credit) in your Record, you will be able
to use that seat credit after you migrate.

Migration Eligibifity

You are not eligible to migrate to PS! if any of the following apply to you:

You do not have active exam eligibilities

You have an exam scheduled with Prometric

You are waiting on a score report from an exam with Prometric



If you are an active ARE candidate with no scheduled exams or pendlng
scores, you can migrate.

What's New

After you have migrated your exam eligibilities to PSI, you'll notice the interface
within the "Exams" tab of your NCARB Record has a new look and feel. Your
Record will walk you through a basic tour of the changes. Here are the key
things to know:

Under the "All Divisions" section, the square for each individual division

will list rolling clock information and.-have a link to view past score reports,

if applicabie.

Once you schedule exams, they will show at the top of the Exams tab.

If you have existing accommodations, they will automatically migrate to

PSI. You can see the accommodations at the bottom of the Exams tab.

With PSI, you have the option to pay for your exam seat in advance, or to
pay at the time of scheduling.

Under "ARE Resources" at the bottom of your Exams tab, you'll find a
full-length, scored practice exam within the new Practice Exam

Dashboard. Note: the publicly available Demo Exam is not scored.

Scheduling an Exam With PSI

Ready to schedule an exam with PSI? Under the Exams tab in your NCARB Record,
navigate to the "All Divisions" section and click "Schedule Division.” Then follow the
prompts. For a more comprehensive overview, watch our videos explaining how to schedule
a test center exam with P8I and an online proctored exam with PSL



- PDH AUDIT REPORT
For May 20, 2022
BOARD MEETING

13 audits reviewed at each Board Meeting
Mailed letter to licensee — April 5, 2022
DEADLINE TO RECEIVE INFORMATION IS May 6, 2022

Sent 15t Sent email
letter need reminder —
audit need audit Rcvd audit
Name Prof records records records
Bechtold, Charles . PE 04/05/2022 05/05/2022
Dayag, Carlito PE 04/05/2022 04/12/2022
Fitzpatrick, Ryan 04/05/2022 04/11/2022
Michael '

Hiatt, Ricky D. 04/05/2022 04/22/2022
-| Hillmer, Nicholas Mark 04/05/2022 05/09/2022

Johnson, Matthew Craig | 04/05/2022 AlA
i 11/01/2021
Kann, Jason Merle 04/05/2022 05/03/2022
Klarner, Ryan 04/05/2022 04/12/2022

Neufeld, Michael 04/05/2022 CPC
Jerome 11/11/2021
Petersen, Jason Donald PE 04/05/2022 04/08/2022
Schievelbein, Jeffrey C. 04/05/2022 04/26/2022
Slaggie, Scott J. 04/05/2022 05/06/2022
Urlaub, Jeff Alan 04/05/2022 0412172022




PDH AUDIT REPORT
PENDING FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING(S)

For May 20, 2022

BOARD MEETING
Name Prof |Sent 1%t |Rcvd Board Sent2" |[Rcvd Board [Sent 3™ |Rcvd
letter (or |Audit NOT letter— |Audit |NOT letter — | Audit
email) Record |approved |need Record |approve |need Record
need audit audit :
audit records record
records ' ‘
Parrish, John| LS [12/20/21 [01/21/22 |Approved |Sent HHEHE
Steven Extension |[Extend
to 12/31/22 | 02/04/22
Sieh, Patricia| PE |08/11/21 09/17/21 09/21/21 | 09/25/21 | 11/19/21 | 11/29/21 | 12/03/21
Dawn
Sieh, Patricia 01/28/22 |02/04/22 | &&&&& -
Dawn (cont.)

Legend:

#HAE has until December 31, 2022 to as extension to provide information due to medical issues

888&& has until August 31, 2022 to correct deficiency based on information received from licensee

LAELLLALl It Response received




Appendix _ A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

Examinees Passed FE Exam

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

Page / of ‘L

Buysse, Jacob Daniel FE E-13186
Stoiski, Joseph Lee FE E-13187
Schmidt, Michael FE E-13188
Daly, Parker James FE E-13189
Rumrill, Evan FE E-13190
Deitz, Coleton Thomas FE E-13191
Kellen, James FE E-13192
Keller, Braden Ward FE E-13193
QOlson, Eric Douglas FE E-13194
Johnson, Ryan FE E-13195
Breuckman, Thomas Joseph FE E-13196
Calhoon, Riley FE E-13197
Harrison, Jenna Rae FE E-13188
Larsen, Matthew Anthony FE E-13199
Geraets, Ethan FE E-13200
Olbertson, Trystan John FE E-13201
Shriver, Braden Matthew FE E-13202
Young, Adam John FE E-13203
Lincoln, Jacob FE E-13204
Pinkert Chase Daniel FE E-13205
Eldredge, Trevour Dean FE - E-13206 .
Rojas, Anthony Alexander FE E-13207
Steen, Nakaila A. FE E-13208
G'onzalez, David James FE E-13209
Ames, Garrett FE E-13210
Grant, Ryan Patrick FE E-13211
Bunker, Zach FE E-13212
Heier, David Edward FE E-13213
Ratcliffe, L.ouis Arthur FE E-13214
Tohm, Calvin David FE E-13215
Schemm, Luke Robert FE E-13216
VanderWal, Dalton Gene FE E-13217
Frank, Turner Nicholas FE E-13218




Appendix _ A,

' Board Meeting Examinee Report

Examinees Passed FE Exam

Bauer, Elizabeth Rebekah FE E-13219

Krantz, Nicholas Isaac FE E-13220
Powers, Cooper M. FE ' E-13221
Barr, Zachary FE E-13222
Amundson, Parker-Cole FE E-13223
Auch, Alexander Donald FE E-13224
Howard, Bryce ] - FE E-13225
Sweetman, Kelvin Michael FE E-13226
Tschetter, Carson-Jon i FE E-13227
Schneider, Bayden Gerald FE E-13228
Frahm, Dalton G. FE E-13229
Selby, Travis Eugene : FE E-13230
Rennich, Jared Daniel FE E-13231
Meinerts, Aric John FE " E-13232
Grismer, Andrew LeRoy FE E-13233
Gilk, Spencer Jeffrey ‘ FE E-13234
Walhof, Trajan Scott FE E-13235 '
Zwiers, Zakary FE E-13236
Johnson, Brady David FE E-13237
Williamson, Shon Bennett ’ FE - E-13238




Appendix ___ A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

PS Examinees Passed PS Exam

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 : Page Sj of i

Schinkel, John | Brookings
Douglas




Appendix ___A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

PE Examinees Passed PE Exam

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 Page i of ﬂ

Lillevold, Hans 15728 Electrical and Computer: Power
Bartscher, Joel Lee 15729 Civil: Construction
Volk, Hunter A. 16730 Civil: Transportation
Foster, lvy 15733 Civil: Construction
Schneider, Ryan 15744 Electrical and Computer: Power




Meeting Date:

‘Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Exam:_‘nees For Approval

May 20, 2022

Page / of 4_ |

Allen, Cody FE
Blanton, Reece Austin FE
Davidson, Katrina Michelle ‘FE
.| Fordahl, Isaac FE
Hukill, Garrett Paul FE
| Lickteig, Grace Marie FE_
Lauer, Jacob Daniel FE
Luebbers, Joseph Leonard FE
Murphey, Ira Michael FE
Rolf, Cody FE
Schmitt, Ryland James FE
Senger, Austin Allen FE
Weber, Connor FE




Appendix __B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

PE Examinees For Approval

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 Page é_ of A_

Beck, Deidre L. Brookings - 8D
Brummel, Allyn. Jay ~ Sioux Falls sD




Appendix __C

Board Meeting Examinee Report

License by Exam
Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 . - Page / of /

L RAR,

Ach, Johnathan Jame

Sioux Falls | SD




Appendix _ D
Board Meeting Comity Report

Individuals by Comity — Licensed

Page / of | 4

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

Borschuk, Jeff Olathe KS AR 15745
Cassata, Anthony Hawthorn Woods IL AR 15746
Cox, Melissa Ann Manchester MO AR 15747
Finkle, Gregory Robert Lenexa KS AR 15748
Haroldson, Bradley Dean Sartell MN AR 5216
Holcomb, Trevor Tyson Murphy TX AR 15749
LaCroix, James Frederick Minneapolis MN AR 15750
Martin, William E.J. Seattle WA AR 15751
Person, Karl Omaha NE AR 15752
Sherman, Basil Overland Park KS AR 15753
Signor, Amy Rosemary Schenectady NY AR 15754
Majchrzak Dawd Joseph St Cloud MN AR 15756

Anderson Mallory Lynn Phillips Louisville KY PE 15757
Augustine, Anthony Christopher | Maryland Heights MO PE 15758
Barnett, Steven Joseph Kansas City KS PE 15759
Brunot, Douglas Clair - Joliet IL PE 15760
Cronquist, Roberta Rose Burnsville MN PE 15761
Dower, Wayne Weldon Chicago IL PE 15762
Drapeau, Katelyn Louise Montgomery IL PE 15763
Dzenis, Zigurds B. Orlando FL PE 15764
Eaton, Joseph Babcock Ranch FL PE 15765
Eldridge, Tyler James Sioux City 1A PE 15766
Elhalis, Faisal Chandler TAZ PE 15767
Elliot, Justin James Portland - OR PE 15768
Eurek, John Steven Omaha NE PE 15769
|Fan, Chi Yen Houston X PE 15770
Frazier, William Muskegon Mi PE 15771
Galster, Benjamin R. Berkley MI PE 15772
Geer, Brian Paul Maumee OH PE 15773
Gellerman, Nickolas G. Helena MT PE 16774
Gilbertson, John David Minneapolis MN PE 156775
Gray, John Mire Carl Lino Lakes MN PE 15776




Appendix _ D
Board Meeting Comity Report
individuals by Comity — Licensed

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

Page d_ of ﬁ!

Gress, Katelyn Huettner Muskegon Ml PE 18777
Griffin, Blake T. Fargo ~ND PE 8089

Heim, Justin David Sioux Falls SD PE 15778
Henrichs, Grady Mitchell Omaha NE PE 15779
Hill, Bryan C. McKinney ™ PE 15780
Holt, Ross Burnsville MN PE 15781

Jack, Seon Orrin Kearny NJ PE 15782
Jaworski, Stanley Black Dimond WA PE 15783
Kent, Rodney Helena MT PE 15785
Kinsey, Katrina Lynn. Johnson IA PE 15786
Kjetland, Caleb Bret Fargo ND PE 15784
Koger, Travis Dell Martinsville VA PE 15787
Kohlan, Donna Gwen Omaha NE PE 15788
Kraus, Kenneth L. Wauconda I PE 15789
Krsnak, Michael Alan Rapid City SD PE 15790
Lassalle, Daniel Garden Grove CA PE 15791

Leaf, Casey James Olathe KS - PE 15792
Long, Andrew Gatlin Marietta GA PE 15793
Madigan, Keith Charles Sparks MD PE 15794
Mahon, Zachary Omaha NE PE 15795
Mayo, Roy Howard Jr. Auburn AL PE 15796
McKillop, Samantha Lynn Overland Park KS PE 15797
Megli, Everet Dillon Anchorage AK PE 15798
Mitchell, Michael West Des Moines 1A PE 15799
Mitchell, Tracy Monroe OH PE 15800
Moritz, Eva Susan Ankeny 1A PE 15801

Nienaber, Matthew Brian Nebraska City NE PE 15802
Nies, Adam Nicholas s Maple Grove MN PE 15803
Radley, Paul Douglas Jr. . Lawrence “KS PE 15804
Ramirez, Allen K. San Diego CA PE 15805
Roman, Alberto Bronxﬁ NY PE 15806
Ruffing, Matthew James Byron Center MI PE 15807
Schauppner, Richard Denver CcO PE 15808




Appendix _. D

Board Meeting Comity Report

individuals by Comity — Licensed
Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 Page \3 of 4
Scheilz, Seth Daniel Kansas Cit MO PE 15809
Schneider, Allen Burton Green Valley iL PE 15810
Smith, Andrew Derek Prairie Village KS PE 15811
Spray, Jerod Duluth MN PE 15812
Spritzer, John Michael |l Endwell NY PE 15813
Tayman, Mark Moon Township | PA PE 15814
Thingvold, Craig Allen Brooklyn Park MN PE - 15815
Thomison, Misty Sue Margaret Fort Worth X PE 15816
Vande Werff, Kristy Lynn Oneonta NY PE 15817
Winer, Thomas S. | Muskegon M PE 15818




Board Meeting Comity Report

Individuals by Comity

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

Appendix D

4 OfL

Page

Alwin, Scott Charles Ham Lake | MN LS
Caster, Douglas J. Paola KS LS
DeGraff, Paul Lafayette CO LS
Juilleret, Jason A. Traverse City | MI LS
McGuinness, Michael Spring TX LS
Yentes, Brian Lyle Omaha NE LS

Ardebili, Omid Scottsdale | AZ PE
Butcher, McKenzie Billings | MT PE
Cameli, Anthony Rowen Omaha NE PE
Centlivre, Brock Overland KS PE
Park .
DeSmet, Bryan White Bear | MN PE
Lake '
Johnson, Graham Edward Faribault MN PE
Lou, William Kegang Palo Alto CA PE
Nelson, Andrew Phillip Poplar Wi PE
Wall, Dave R. New York | NY PE




Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business Licensed

Page /

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

of}

Appendix _E

Finkle-Williams, Inc. AR C-8509
Sand Companies/ AR C-8510
Sand Architects, LLC
Vestal Corporation Saint Louis ‘MO PE C-8511
Willett, Hofmann & Associates, Inc. Dixon IL PE C-8512
~iAmped | LLC Chicago IL PE C-8513
Hometown Engineering Services, Sioux City 1A PE C-8514
[ne.
Ardebili Engineering LLC Scoftsdale AZ PE C-8515
VLMK Consulting Engineers Portland OR PE C-8516
Sidock Group, Inc. Novi MI ‘PE C-8517
The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc. Maumee OH PE C-8518
Endurance Consulting Engineers, Austin TX PE C-8519
LLC
Cartland Kraus Engineering, Ltd. Lake Zurich IL PE C-8520
SEAM Group Beachwood OH PE C-8521
ARCO DB Companies Atlanta GA PE C-8522
Auburn Structural Design, Inc. Auburn AL PE C-8523
Certified Structural Inspections, LLC Monroe OH PE C-8524
AR-TECH Engineering, P.C. Bronx NY PE C-8525
Keystone Structural Solutions, LLC Pittsburgh PA PE C-8526
Armstrong Consultants, Inc. Grand Junction | CO PE C-8527
Blue Arrow, LLC Houston X AR C-8528
Burke Engineering Littleton CO PE C-8529
Crown Iron Works Co. Blaine MN PE’ C-8530




Meeting Date: May 20, 2022

Appendix __E

Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve

Paged of 4 |

Pinnacle Land Surveying, Paola

LLC ‘

R. W. Engineering & Omaha NE LS

Surveying, Inc. '

Tablerock Survey, LLC The TX LS

Woodlands

5BY5 Engineers Overland KS PE
_ Park

SD Consuiting Group LLC - | White Bear | MN PE

Lake

Paulicon Corp. Palo Alto CA PE

Windsor MEP Engineers Duluth MN PE

The Wall Consulting Group, | New York NY PE

Inc. _




Appendix __F

Board Meeting Examinee Report

Second Review
Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 Page _L_ of d_
Cairo, Marcelo Highlands Ranch| CO PE
Huffman, Kenneth D. Laramie WY LS
Louwagie, Brent Marshéll T MN PE
Richard, Ryan Omaha NE PE




Appendix ___E

Board Meeting Examinee Report

Firms Second Review

Meeting Date: May 20, 2022 Page d_ of é_

Inertia meers | thlas
Ranch




TRAVEL

- MATRIX
BOARD MEMBERS
01/01/2022 through 06/30/2022
DATES MEETING PLACE BOARD NAME PAID BY
Meeting—movedio | SC '
Virtual )
04/21-232022 NCEES Oklahema Alberison, NCEESpay-for3
Patterson
06/01-04/2022 NCARB Annuai Austin, TX Dekkenga; NCARB pay for 2
Business Meeting ' Carda, Patterson | Board members &
MBE-Registered as
| virtual attendees




Patterson, Kath:zn .

From: Alesha Limbo <Directorsdspis@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:14 AM
Ca werdeljody@yahoo.com
Subject: [EXT] Please help me welcome our new incoming SDSPLS Exectutlve Director - Jody Van
Beek!

Good morning!

It has been a true privilege to be a part of this amazing organization over the last 2 years. Unfortunately, due
to life circumstances, | am having to change directions. My husband's Army National Guard unit was notified a
few months ago that they will be deploying to Iraq in December 2022 for a year. So, | am changing focus and
will be spending my time managing our survey company and loving on our 5 kiddos as we gear up for the
deployment and then adjust to him being gone. | plan on staying involved with SDSPLS in any capacity that |
can, as | have truly loved getting to know everyone both in the organization and those that are connected to
the organization. But, | feel very confident that | am leaving SDSPLS in good hands!

| want to take a minute to introduce Jody Van Beek. She will be taking over as the SDSPLS Executive Director
on May 1st. She comes with years of experience in management and leadership and will truly be a wonderful
asset to this group. '

Please know that the email will just transition over to her, staying the same directorsdspls@hotmail.com, so
continue to send your emails this way! '

Thank you all for blessing me more than you will ever know...but remember you are still stuck with me till the
end of the month!

Sincerely,

Alesha Limbo

SDSPLS Executive Director
444 Saint Joe Street
Spearfish, SD 57783

directorsdspls@hotmail.com
©05-645-5128

www.sdspls.org




Frome Gavemor of South Bakota
Sent: : Fricay, May &, 2022 1:44 Pht
Subject: State Employ ee Appreciation \Week

To our dedicated state employees,

As we close out State Employee Appreciation Week, | wanted to take the time to thank you
each for your service to the people who live, work, and visit our great state. | also wanted to
highlight some of the areas where you will see changes over the next few months to show our
gratitude for your hard work.

Since taking office in 2019, | have worked with our Bureau of Human Resources to improve and
expand the benefits we offer to you. These started slowly by adding more days off, especially
around the holidays. We implemented Paid Family Leave for state employees and took steps to
give you more flexibility in your schedules to-adapt to both your personal lives and our '
workplace needs. Even before the pandemic, we started looking for ways to offer more remote
work opportunities to talented South Dakotans who wanted to serve our people.

" Of course, a key reason for these changes is to improve work-life balance, allow you to easily
manage unexpected emergencies, and live a full life outside of the workplace. 1 truly believe
that strong families make for happier, healthier employees.

During the 2022 Legislative Session, we took some steps to further strengthen our commitment
to the employees who serve our state. Here’s a quick look at some upcoming changes:

« July 1: All state employees will receive a 6% increase in their salary.

« Full Holiday Pay: For those employees who are required to work on holidays, you
will now receive holiday pay for all hours worked instead of a maximum 8 hours of
holiday pay.

» Stabilized Health Benefits: After some big changes in 2020 and 2021, we’ve
stabilized the health benefits program to improve services and reduce costs.

e Juneteenth Holiday: In addition to adding days off around holidays such as
Easter, the state codified Juneteenth as an official state holiday. All state offices will
be closed on Monday, June 20t in recognition of the holiday.

These are just some of the ways we are taking steps to show our appreciation for your hard
work. We want to be a competitive employer that fights to find and keep the best employees in
the state. Thank you, again, for all you do to serve South Dakotans.

Thank you!

Gov. Kristi Noem
Lt. Gov. Larry Rhoden



